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PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716 • 206-594-0000 
 
 
 
September 6, 2023 
 
 
TO:  TCP File (Terminal 115 Plant 1 Parcel A) 
 
 
FROM:  David Butler 
  Ecology Site Manger 
 
 
SUBJECT: Initial Investigation: No Further Action (NFA) Determination 
  Terminal 115 Plant 1 Parcel A 
  7107 SW Michigan St, Seattle, WA 98106 

County Tax Parcel: 5367202505 
ERTS # 724183 

 
 
Ecology has conducted an Initial Investigation of the above-referenced property, including 
review of the following information: 
 
• King County. Final Remedial Investigation Report, Terminal 115 Plant 1 Parcel A: West 

Duwamish CSO Control Project. August 18, 2023. 
 
Effective August 31, 2023, Ecology has determined that no action is necessary (at the Initial 
Investigation stage). The above document shows there has been no release posing a threat to 
human health or the environment, and Ecology does not consider this property to be a 
hazardous site. No cleanup of Parcel A is required, and it is not part of the T115 cleanup site. 
 
Available electronic documents and additional information about Ecology’s review and 
determination may be accessed on Ecology’s Terminal 115 Plant 1 webpage 
(https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/site/11307).  
 

https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/site/11307

